
From: alan elliott (ucla) alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
Subject: Fwd: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"

Date: June 9, 2016 at 4:04 PM
To: Shaun H. Crosner scrosner@linerlaw.com

thank you.

-alan

-----

phone: 323 988 9692
peace and love.

http://songsoundrecord.tumblr.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: ALAN ELLIOTT <alanelliott@g.ucla.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
Date: April 26, 2016 at 1?36?18 PM PDT
To: Stephen Carroll <Stephen.carroll@aon.com>
Cc: "Todd W. Musburger" <todd@musburger.com>

hi stephen

as i am obliged to report all possible claims… here’s a continuation.

thank you.

-alan

-----

phone: 323 988 9692
peace and love.

http://songsoundrecord.tumblr.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tyerman, Barry" <BTyerman@jtwamm.com>
Subject: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
Date: April 26, 2016 at 1?29?06 PM PDT
To: Tom McGuire <TMcGuire@wmeentertainment.com>
Cc: "alan elliott (ucla) (alanelliott@g.ucla.edu)" <alanelliott@g.ucla.edu>, linda burrow <burrow@caldwell-leslie.com>, Liesl Copland <LCopland@wmeentertainment.com>, "Todd Musburger (todd@musburger.com)" <todd@musburger.com>

Tom,

I do not want you to be left with some false sense that our clients are any less committed to pursuing any and all claims and all legal, equitable and administrative remedies to protect the rights and interests of Sydney Pollack and his successors in this film or any less certain of the validity of those claims. For literally years now we have admonished Mr. Elliott not to attempt to exploit the Aretha Franklin film without arriving at mutually acceptable terms for the Sydney Pollack rights and both he and his representatives (and Warners before him) have acknowledged entering into such an agreement is a precondition to lawful exploitation of these materials, for which Mr. Pollack was not paid and with respect to which he has granted no rights for the
use of his name, likeness or the results and proceeds of his services.

Understandably we are not interested in litigating the legal foundation for those claims in correspondence and it is not the duty of the Pollack parties to correct Ms. Burrow’s flawed analysis or misunderstanding of the facts, but, suffice it to say that the analysis by Ms. Burrow substantially ignores more than 40 years of history and is far too narrow (limited to copyright and right of publicity, when even a cursory review of the correspondence makes obvious that Mr. Pollack’s rights and claims extend to a plethora of serious past and ongoing infringements by Mr. Elliott of various contractual, statutory, equitable and common law rights, including, without limitation: unauthorized exploitation of the results and proceeds of Mr. Pollack’s services;
serious violations of Directors Guild of America creative, economic and other provisions applicable to this project; infringement of Mr. Pollack’s droit moral and intellectual property rights here and around the world; unauthorized use of Mr. Pollack's name, likeness, on camera appearance and other rights and contributions to the project; direct and specific violations of the expired Quitclaim Agreement with Warner Bros, as well as California Civil Code section 3344 (a) and comparable rights of privacy and publicity in other states and jurisdictions; unlawful misappropriation and conversion of commercial opportunities; and misattribution of the provenance of the project).

It is indisputable that Mr. Elliott, without any authorization from our clients whatsoever, has FOR YEARS been trading openly and brazenly on the Sydney Pollack name, iconic body of filmmaking achievements and the results and proceeds of Mr. Pollack’s services for his direct personal commercial gain and he cannot somehow at this point "unring that bell" and pretend that he has not done so.

Mr. Elliott and his representatives have been repeatedly admonished to discontinue misrepresenting to any party that he has any authorization whatsoever from or on behalf of Sydney Pollack for the use of any of the results and proceeds of his multiple categories of services on the project and, to the contrary, unequivocally to communicate to any and all parties with whom they may have contact in connection with this project, including, without limitation, any proposed sales agents, distributors, broadcasters, errors and omissions insurance carriers and others, that the activities of Mr. Elliott and his representatives are totally without any consent or authorization whatsoever from or on behalf of Sydney Pollack and that we intend vigorously to pursue
all available remedies to protect his economic, personal and creative rights and interests, including against any and all parties in the chain of infringement of our clients’ rights.

On a personal note, although I know you are seriously conflicted about your role in this matter, I am disappointed that you without explanation reversed your position, as it was clear to me from our most recent conversation (as well as many preceding) that you are sensitive to the Sydney Pollack claims and were authorized by your client to be transparent with the finances and committed to attempting to conclude a mutually acceptable arrangement for the necessary Sydney Pollack rights.

In any event, please be advised that the Sydney Pollack rights and claims will not simply go away and our clients are fully committed to whatever litigation or other course of action may be necessary to ensure that your client is not unjustly enriched at the expense of our client and his family and Mr. Pollack’s rights are not otherwise blatantly and seriously infringed. Of course, nothing contained herein or omitted herefrom or any of the previous correspondence shall be construed as an admission or deemed a waiver of any of the legal, equitable or administrative rights and remedies of our clients, including injunctive relief, all of which are expressly reserved.

Very truly yours,

Barry Tyerman

Barry W. Tyerman, Esq. 
Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer 
Austen Mandelbaum Morris & Klein
1925 Century Park East, 22nd Floor Los Angeles, California 90067 
Phone:  (310) 553-0305 
Firm Fax: (310) 553-5036
Direct Fax: (310)551-4448
Email: BTyerman@jtwamm.com

 
From: Tom McGuire [mailto:TMcGuire@wmeentertainment.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 11:59 AM
To: Tyerman, Barry
Cc: alan elliott (ucla) (alanelliott@g.ucla.edu); linda burrow; Liesl Copland; Todd Musburger (todd@musburger.com)
Subject: RE: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
Barry,
	
In	response	to	your	email	below,	at	this	5me	I	am	not	authorized	to	give	you	the	financial	details	of	this	project.		We	urge	you	to	respond	to	Linda	Burrow’s	leBer	to	you	from	a	few	weeks	back.		We	are	going	to	enter	into	agreements	that	will	cause	the	release	of	this	film.
	
Thank	you.
	
Tom
	

Tom	McGuire	|	WME
TMcGuire@wmeentertainment.com
310.248.3022
	

From: Tyerman, Barry [mailto:BTyerman@jtwamm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 12:57 PM
To: Tom McGuire
Subject: RE: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
Tom,
 
Further to our call last week I was expecting by Friday  (or at the latest Monday) to receive from you the  promised detailed financial information concerning the Aretha Franklin project, with a view to a further discussion concerning possible resolution of the Sydney Pollack claims against the film and Alan Elliott?
 
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

 
From: Tyerman, Barry 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 1:01 PM
To: 'Tom McGuire'
Subject: RE: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
Tom,
 
When you and I recently met you indicated that your client may not yet have advised the distributor or the errors and omissions insurance carrier of the various and extensive Sydney Pollack claims. As you know,, the claims of Sydney Pollack and his successors, among other things concerning the rampant unauthorized  use of his name and likeness for commercial exploitation which has continued for years, the rights to the results and proceeds of his on camera and directing services and other rights in relation to the Aretha Franklin project have been outlined in detail in previous discussions and correspondence. Moreover your
client has expressly acknowledged in writing that he has no rights to exploit the foregoing without the prior written consent of our esteemed client’s successors.
 
I just did not want there to be any potential misunderstanding and, of course, the foregoing and previous discussions and correspondence are without prejudice to all of our clients’ rights, positions and remedies, all of which are expressly reserved.
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 12:37 PM
To: 'Tom McGuire'
Subject: RE: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
Tom,
 
Just as a reminder, this is the status quo.
 
No rights have been granted to use the name, likeness, performance or biography of Sydney Pollack in connection with this project and Mr. Elliott specifically agreed to take Mr. Pollack’s name off the film, of course without prejudice to our other rights, positions and remedies.   Anyone acting inconsistently with this will be held accountable.
 
And clearly despite your encouragement and what I thought was our understanding, Mr. Elliott continues to pester friends, family and professional colleagues of our late client.   Please make sure that this is discontinued.
 
Thank you. Barry
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
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 5:32 PM
To: Tom McGuire
Subject: FW: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
Tom,
 
I know that we have been missing each other. On the chance that it may take some time to connect, please advise your client that, without prejudice, the successors to the rights of Sydney Pollack accept his suggestion to take Mr. Pollack's name off the film, including for the proposed screenings at Toronto. Please have him cease any further use of Mr. Pollack's name, performance or image and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, delete any and all visual or other references to Mr. Pollack in and in connection with the film. 
 
I understand that quite provocatively Mr. Elliott has flagrantly breached a "standstill" agreement entered into with or on behalf of Aretha Franklin.  Clearly not a positive move or one likely to encourage cooperation from anyone.  I have been put in contact with her representatives.
 
Nothing contained herein or our previous correspondence shall be construed as a waiver of any of our clients’ rights, positions or remedies, all of which are expressly reserved.
 
Barry
 
PS. Please remind your client that it is unethical for him to be contacting Rachel Pollack or any other member of the family directly. Thank you.
 
Barry W. Tyerman, Esq.
Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer
Austen Mandelbaum Morris & Klein
1925 Century Park East, 22nd Floor
Los Angeles, California 90067
Phone: (310) 553-0305
Firm Fax: (310) 553-5036
Direct Fax: (310) 551-4448
 
From: alan elliott (ucla) [mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Tyerman, Barry
Cc: Rachel Pollack; Todd W. Musburger
Subject: Re: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
and good morning to you to barry!
 
look… and rachel is on this email too (along with todd, my lawyer and pal)… so mind your manners, please, bar…
 
again… according to the records we have, sydney was paid for directing and producing. if you have ANYTHING else… please send it so we can sort it through fairly.
 
look… i was the one who worked with sydney on this. i have his shot notes. he and i had the conversations. and sydney suggested- without prompting- that i finish this because “alan, you know it better.” so for me… i want to honor that. and while i can change the credit… and if rachel and the family wants to take sydney’s name off as “director” i will...
 
i can’t change the facts of how the movie came to where it is!
 

mailto:BTyerman@jtwamm.com
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and if this is about money… i am still soliciting investors. if the family wants to buy in… now’s the time! (me personally… i have re-mortgaged- “jeremiah johnson”-style- my own house. four times.) (barry… you have known about this for eight years… so the time to speak up to this… well, it would have been helpful before i re-mortgaged the house on any of thsee four occasion.)
 
in sum, i have nothing but love for sydney and the work we did on the film. i am and was honored to work with him on this but i defer to the family as to what to do on the credits. i am putting together the credits next week for the final crawl… so please let me know.
 
thank you.

-alan
 
-----

phone: 323 988 9692
 
This email transmission, including any previous messages or attachments to it, contains information that may be proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete the original transmission without making copies, disclosing, distributing, saving or making use of it in any manner (all of which acts are strictly prohibited), and so notify the sender by reply 
 

On Aug 11, 2015, at 9:58 AM, Tyerman, Barry <BTyerman@jtwamm.com> wrote:
 

Alan,
 
Your blatant and continuing disregard of the interests of our clients, as well as your self-promotion on the backs of the talents and contractual and creative rights of the legendary contributors to this project, including our client Sydney Pollack, frankly is unprofessional and disgusting. Since you have ignored our efforts to address this situation amicably we have no recourse but to engage with Warner Bros., the directors Guild of America and the representatives of Ms. Aretha Franklin and the owners of the underlying musical and other materials to shut down your rogue activities.
Presumably you have and will advise the representatives of the Toronto International Film Festival of the serious claims of various interested parties and the accountability of the Festival and all other parties in the chain of any unlawful exploitation of these rights. Please confirm that the Festival has been so advised.
 
Not only would exhibition of the film violate various statutory and common law rights of our clients, but also constitute a serious and direct violation of the provisions of the applicable agreements of the Directors Guild of America including relating to creative rights and credits and formal grievances are being initiated.
 
The foregoing obviously is not a complete exposition of the claims against you and any and all other parties participating in the unlawful exploitation of these rights and all rights, positions and remedies are expressly reserved.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 12:18 PM
To: 'alan elliott'
Subject: RE: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
Alan,
 
What you have sent me purports to be an internal Warner Bros. memorandum, not anything like a contract. Neither Sydney nor any representative is even copied on this. If this is what you are relying on for rights, your reliance obviously is wildly unjustified.  All rights, positions and remedies reserved. Barry
 
 
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

 
From: alan elliott [mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu] 
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 8:54 PM
To: Tyerman, Barry
Cc: rpollack@mac.com
Subject: Re: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
 
<image002.png>
 
phone: 323 988 9692
 
Sent from a iPhone 
This email... may have been dictated into the iPhone, so please forgive the mistakes... transmission, including any previous messages or attachments to it, contains information that may be proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete the original transmission without making copies, disclosing, distributing, saving or making use of it in any manner (all of which acts are strictly prohibited), and so notify the sender by reply

On Jul 13, 2015, at 5:40 PM, Tyerman, Barry <BTyerman@jtwamm.com> wrote:

Nothing	is	aBached.

Barry	W.	Tyerman,	Esq.	
Jackoway	Tyerman	Wertheimer	
Austen	Mandelbaum	Morris	&	Klein
1925	Century	Park	East,	22nd	Floor	Los	Angeles,	California	90067	
Phone:	(310)	553-0305	
Firm	Fax:	(310)	553-5036
Direct	Fax:	(310)	551-4448
Email:	BTyerman@jtwamm.com

-----Original	Message-----	
From:	alan	ellioB	(ucla)	[alanellioB@g.ucla.edu]
Received:	Monday,	13	Jul	2015,	5:10PM
To:	Tyerman,	Barry	[BTyerman@jtwamm.com]
CC:	Rachel	Pollack	[rpollack@mac.com]
Subject:	Re:	Sydney	Pollack;	"Amazing	Grace"

here is Sydney's from wb(see attached).
 
as I wrote before, Aretha's contract is not available for public ( or private) broadcast.
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what I can write as assurance re ms franklins contract is:
 
1) it is insured and vetted 
2) it has been used twice by wb films
 
 
   
 
thank you.
 
-----
phone: 323 988 9692
 
Sent from a iPhone 
<image003.png>
This email... may have been dictated into the iPhone, so please forgive the mistakes... transmission, including any previous messages or attachments to it, contains information that may be proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete the original transmission without making copies, disclosing, distributing, saving or making use of it in any manner (all of which acts are strictly prohibited), and so notify the sender by reply

On Jul 13, 2015, at 5:01 PM, Tyerman, Barry <BTyerman@jtwamm.com> wrote:

You indicate that there is a "signed contract from Sydney" but religiously have avoided providing this. And we're led to believe that Aretha Franklin is less than pleased with either the film or the "R-E-S-P-E-C-T" she is being shown, which certainly would not have pleased Sydney. Perhaps you could begin by providing the contracts which you believe provide rights. Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 4:14 PM
To: Tyerman, Barry
Cc: Rachel Pollack
Subject: Re: Sydney Pollack; "Amazing Grace"
 
hi barry
 
as you know, i do have a signed contract from sydney, sydney never asked for anything from me, and i am not sure what you- or the family want…?
 
i don’t want their to be any bad feelings… and i feel the movie is awesome and a testament to sydney… and if rachel or rebecca want me to take sydney’s name off the movie, i’d like to know.
 
and if there’s anything else, please let me know if there’s something anybody wants specifically.
 
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
 

On Jul 13, 2015, at 3:54 PM, Tyerman, Barry <BTyerman@jtwamm.com
 
Alan,
 
Simply ignoring this situation will not make it go away. If you will not voluntarily withdraw any exhibition of the film, including in Toronto, we will be required to take our own legal will measures. We are specifically instructed to protect the Sydney Pollack name and not permit its use without authorization nor without the rights of Aretha Franklin being addressed. No matter how good you may believe the film is (not surprising given
Sydney's involvement, but it is a misrepresentation to say the completed film was “Directed By” him), we will not permit you to gloss over these serious legal issues.
 
All rights, positions and remedies reserved. Barry
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:28 PM
To: 'alan elliott'
Subject: RE: amazing grace links...
 
Your deflection is unacceptable, Alan, and clearly we will need to escalate matters in order properly to address our concerns.  Despite our multiple requests, you have refused to provide any of the underlying documentation which you allege exists. With due respect Sydney Pollack has ultimate rights to this film and, as his longtime attorney and Trustee for his beneficiaries, I hereby instruct you to cease and desist immediately from any
further use of his name on or in connection with this project. You and any other person or entity violating his rights will be held fully accountable.  Barry
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:06 PM
To: Tyerman, Barry
Subject: Re: amazing grace links...
 
hi barry
 
i have ms. franklin’s signature on her “personal service contract," it was provided to me by wb. (fyi: ms. franklin signed a “personal service contract” with warner seven arts in 1968. that contract was used for filming according to the late john calley and by joe boyd- who served as music director at wb films in 1972. both calley and sydney often alluded to such whenever i would ask, “what happened?” calley would really let me have it!)
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as to sydney’s credit, he accepted a payment and he never approached me about anything re: further payment. according to the doc i have, sydney was paid in full by wb, and all of wb's rights have been assigned to me. according to the contract (a favorite jerry wexler expression…), sydney has no "rights" to the film. if the family wishes for me to remove any mention of sydney's name removed, please have them contact me and… if that’s what they want, i can do so...but why would anybody want that, barry? (this is, i
feel… his best film!!)
 
ps- i am screening the film tomorrow at wme at 11am if either of the girls wants to come!
 
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
 

On Jun 16, 2015, at 2:42 PM, Tyerman, Barry <
 

I am not interested in "opening any cans of worms". Only to protect the rights of Sydney Pollack, both economic and creative. And to make sure that his work is not exploited without those issues being addressed and not over the legal or other objections of Aretha Franklin. He would never have countenanced that and was very clear that her
rights needed to be addressed before this work could be exploited in any manner. If you have contracts to establish that she has given that permission, it is imperative that those be shared urgently (as well as any documentation of any arrangements with Sydney Pollack).
 
To be clear, you have no rights to utilize any of the rights of Sydney Pollack, including his name (and certainly not to credit this film as being "Directed by Pollack"), without further written agreement from his successors.
 
All of this is not exhaustive and is without prejudice to the other rights, positions and remedies of Mr. Pollack's successors.
 
 
Barry W. Tyerman, Esq.
Jackoway Tyerman Wertheimer
Austen Mandelbaum Morris
1925 Century Park East, 22nd Floor Los Angeles, California 90067
Phone:  (310) 553-0305
Firm Fax: (310) 553-5036
Direct Fax: (310)551-4448
Email: BTyerman@jtwamm.com

 
From: alan elliott (ucla) [mailto:alanelliott@g.ucla.edu
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 2:24 PM
To: Tyerman, Barry
Subject: Re: amazing grace links...
 
hi barry
 
i have one document about sydney’s deal with wb. (i’m sure you have that though.) it is the only document that mentions sydney’s payment and credits. other than that… if there is something specific that you are looking for, i will try to help suss it out. 
 
the film is now set for telluride and i anticipate it will then go to toronto.
 
because this journey has been extremely lawyer intensive (sydney would have killed a few people by now…)… i am not comfortable sharing my personal documents. 
 
to this, and i hope you will understand that this is written with complete respect… i feel i have put all the worms in the can… and i don’t want to have them coming out if i can help it. 
 
i hope you’ll understand and if there’s something i can help you with that requires any non-can opening… especially for the family- please let’s make this simple and in keeping with sydney’s wish that i “go finish the film!”. if the family wants to discuss ANYTHING having to do with this… please have them give a shout... i am happy to discuss.
 
i hope this finds you well. 
 

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
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On May 6, 2015, at 12:32 PM, Tyerman, Barry <



 
 

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




